From:  Dowdell, Jennifer

Sent: 11/21/2010 8:26:09 PM

To: 'stephen.stmarie(@cpuc.ca.gov' (stephen.stmarie@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Every time I think I'm out...

Steve,

Does tomorrow post-P:HC still work for you? Let me know. Looking forward to catching up.

Jenn

----- Original Message -----

From: St. Marie, Stephen [mailto:stephen.stmarie(@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 01:51 PM

To: Dowdell, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Every time I think I'm out...

How about this: I have to attend a pre-hearing conference on a NON-PG&E
matter on Monday Nov 22 at 10:00 a.m. Sometimes such PHCs last 30
minutes, sometimes 90 minutes. If you are around on that day, when the
PHC is concluded, we can go for coffee, or if late enough, for lunch?

It's my first opportunity. NARUC, then prep for Nov 19 meeting,
dominate my calendar up to then.

-- Steve.

Stephen St Marie

California Public Utilities Commission
Advisor on Policy and Planning

Chief of Staff to Commissioner John A Bohn
415-703-5173 (office)

415-516-7961 (mobile)

sst@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Dowdell, Jennifer [mailto:JKDS@pege.com]|
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 10:42 AM
To: St. Marie, Stephen

Subject: Re: Every time I think I'm out...

Hi Steve,

Hope all is well with you. I'd love to catch up. Back lobbying for
Brian again. This is week #2. Still getting my bearings. :)

Let me know if you are free for lunch or coffee. Many happenings since
we last talked... Financial crisis etc.

Best regards,

SB GT&S 0017566
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Jennifer
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